


Yaroslav Dyakiv

Ukraine

 yarikintra@gmail.com

 380676584414

 [linkedin.com/in/yaroslavdyakiv](https://www.linkedin.com/in/yaroslavdyakiv)

Summary

I do technical production of Gigs, Festivals, Club Parties, Open Air events, Business Conferences, and IT events. Due to my Burning Man experience and more than 15 years in the event industry, my mindset is shaped by creative and innovative vision for every event I do, from a small club party to a big festival stage.

I can produce your event from the ground up so that you can rest assured that you'll be delivering the best experience possible. This includes setting up ticketing, stage design and 3D modeling of the venue, subcontractors, rentals, staff, and technicians - the entire event process is in my hands.

My PORTFOLIO: <https://mamaymusic.wixsite.com/mamay-production/work>

Experience

Vice Leader of Kurenivka Camp

Burning Man Project

Jan 2017 - Present (5 years 5 months +)

Making of the Ukrainian Theme Camp at Burning Man 2017/2018

Building the team, planning camp infrastructure, placement, logistics, ticketing, theme camp activities, remote planning and on-site production of camp structures and elements.

Communication and conversation with Burning Man Project team, managing Ukrainian Art projects and preparing them for creation in the desert, budgeting and controlling costs to stay under budget.

More:

<https://kurenivka.ua/>

Event Producer

Self Employed

Jul 2017 - Present (4 years 11 months +)

Live Event Production services

Audio Visual Installation services

Stage Design

Event Operations

Event management

Sound Production

Sound Design

Artist Management (Talent buying)

PORTFOLIO:

<https://mamaymusic.wixsite.com/mamay-production/services>

www.mamaysound.com

I do technical production of Gigs, Festivals, Club Parties, Open Air events, Business Conferences, and IT events.

Due to my Burning Man experience and more than 15 years in the event industry, my mindset is shaped by creative and innovative vision for every event I do, from a small club party to a big festival stage.



Senior Event Manager

DigitalFuture

Aug 2015 - Jul 2017 (2 years)

www.digital-future.org

www.theappsolutions.com

Organize attendance & partnership in International IT Conferences for the company's sales team: Event planning, event production, partnership, marketing activities, tour management, and operation management.

Core projects:

Web Summit 2015 (Dublin / Ireland)

Apps World 2015 (London / UK)

Mobile World Congress 2016 (4YFN, Barcelona / Spain)

Collision 2016 (by Web Summit, New Orleans / USA)

The Next Web 2016 (Amsterdam / Netherlands)

Pioneers Festival 2016 (Vienna / Austria)

Web Summit 2016 (Lisbon / Portugal)

Momentum 2016 by TNW (New York / USA)

Collision 2017 (by Web Summit, New Orleans / USA)

Organize and produce on-site IT events: Startups & Investments, Digital Marketing, SEO, the first AI Hackathon.

Startup's deal-flow management.

Event Production

Event Management

Event planning

Tour management

Event marketing

Operation management, master classes, seminars, research and communications with international speakers, sponsors, and other organizers, budgeting, touring services, presentations, and business development.



Ticket Agent, Tour Coordinator

WoolyBully Travel

Dec 2014 - Aug 2015 (9 months)

Group Ticketing

Travel Management

www.kailashexpert.com/

www.dimawoolybully.com/on-my-way



Event Producer

AB Creative LLC

Nov 2005 - May 2015 (9 years 7 months)

Assist the Creative Director with various events on-site, as well as live events, sport events, BTL events, corporate and social.

Organize and oversee warehouse crew for each event, tech suppliers and production teams.
Perform clerical duties to prepare for events, following budgets and recording costs to stay under budget.

Get multiple quotes and hire vendors specific to events, maintaining relationships and paying invoices.

Technical and event production of all events in the company. Event planning, budgeting, event management and sound production, media content management and sound engineering.

OUR main PROJECTS we did:

Managing of the National Song Contest «Eurovision 2006» - «You are the Star»;

All the openings and BTL activities for «Nova Linia» hypermarkets all over Ukraine;

BTL activities for Kyivstar and big Shows at Maydan «DJUICE ГО:ОЛ»;

Annual International World Cups of Rhythmic Gymnastics «Deriugina's Cup - Naftogaz»;

Annual Ceremonies «VIVA! The most beautiful people of Ukraine»;

Marketing and BTL activities for TM «Philipp Morris Ukraine» PARLIAMENT;

All corporate events for TM «WATSONS», «УкрГазЕнепро» company, Energetix Ukraine company;

Opening and closing ceremonies for all the Football Matches and Annual Cups for the National Football Team of Ukraine during 10+ years in collaboration with FFU and UEFA (2006-2016).

Event Production

Staging

Venue management

Event Design

Sound Production

Sound Design

Event Planning

Operation management

Making PowerPoint presentations, teamwork, multitasking, project management skills.



Artist Manager

TARABAROVA

Feb 2012 - Dec 2014 (2 years 11 months)

Here you will find the official public of singer TARABAROVA:

www.youtube.com/user/TARABAROVAcom

www.instagram.com/tarabarova/



Event Project Manager

G13 Project Studio

Apr 2014 - Nov 2014 (8 months)

www.g13.com.ua

G13 project studio, Kyiv - venue for events, conferences, exhibitions, photo shoots, and video production.

Project launching.

Event Production services, venue management, event planning, sponsors and partnerships, live events, parties, and special events at G13 Summer Terrace, G13 Studio.

Creation of the concept, opening and venue presentation, running own events, hosting, technical production, communications with sponsors and partners.

Project Management

Event Management

Event Production

Technical Production

Operation Management

Sponsorship and marketing



Event Manager

Art Consulting

May 2005 - Aug 2005 (4 months)

www.artconsulting.com.ua

Event planning, event management and operation management for such projects: Yalta Rally 2005, teambuilding for «Kyivstar» employees, «UkrSibBank» 15-years Anniversary.

Assist the Event Manager and Creative Director.

Perform clerical duties to prepare for events.

Education



Web Academy

Junior, iOS Development. Swift

2016 - 2016



CTS Records

sound production, electronic music

2012 - 2012

Sound Production

Arrangement

Mixing

Sound Engineering

Publishing



National Technical University of Ukraine 'Kyiv Polytechnic Institute'

Specialist Degree, Physical Materials

1999 - 2005



Goethe Institut Ukraine

English Language, English Language and Literature, General

Sep 2000 - Jun 2001

Skills

Event Production • Sound Production • Sound Design • Event Management • Events Organisation •
Event Planning • Social Media Marketing • Operations Management • Event Management • Live Events